

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

SEP 12 2024

• Preface •

TAMMY H. DOWNS, CLERK
By:  DEP CLERK

I Pray the court accepts, this addendum to the response for amicus Brief. I Jason M Lynch am the drafter. I am Pro Se, have no advanced legal know how or even what an amicus brief is. This has been funded in no way. I also pray the courts grant me leave for ~~extra~~ the extra 8 pages. I pray as well my response in writing is ok.

I've done my best to answer the order on amicus brief. I pray I done well enough to be accepted.

Lastly I do not know how to ask or even inform the court of the need to. So I speak in layman's terms. All grievances request and medical request on the smart communication system, along with body come & other footage, mail logs inmate records and health records to need to saved ~~but~~ by order of the court. If not I fear they will be disposed of.

I pray this Granted

Jason Matthew Lynch

Lynch v Does

4:24-CV-00740-LPR-BBM

cover page - Pre forward letter

p 1 to 18: response to Order Brief - addendum
to 1st response

p. 19 to 21: Recap on Claims

p. 22 to 27: Legal Authorities cited in response

p. 28: List of Defendants, John Does & Jane Does

p. 29: List of witness on my behalf or claims ~~made~~
made

p1

Lynch v Does

2nd response.

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Your Honors, Mr Rudofsky & Magistrate Moore.

* • ADDENDUM to Complaint & Brief •

I just received a letter with an enclosed "Order on AMICUS Briefs" ordered march 21st 23; entered/ filed on 8-30-24. received 9-6-24 at 11pm.

Please know I do not know what an Amicus brief is, I have no extended legal know how, and suffer from dyslexia, ADD/ADHD Please forgive me for my spelling, confusion of legal theories, poor syntax and sentence construction, or my unfamiliarity with legal pleadings and their requirements in part or or whole..

I do know a Brief is and will do my best to give you this, to give you w/ factual content to the best of my ability. Please however know that a factual diary log with far more detail was sent to Alexander law firm for safe keeping. This log(s) will show date, time, location, defend liable for the misconduct. if body cam was on, what other cameras were in view, and more. There is also a

p2

Lynch v Does

2nd

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

a list of record numbers for even, request medical request and grievance filed..

* Please note that somehow the court needs to read these, it proves I exhausted all administrative remedies over and over. The responses are also very important.

P.L. RA and 42 U.S.C. § 1997e(a) and Booth v Churner, 532 U.S. 731 (2001) The responses will show action unbecoming of staff and officials, how they took no duty of care. All these documents will support of almost every claim I am making..

The officials here have denied my every attempt to get these documents or copies off.

Also please know I'm sending two responses. The 1st was crude and rougher than this one, the second. For reasons my legal mail is often thrown away mis handled, open out of my presence or just not sent out, put in my property etc

I've also just found out in an Amicus Briefs I am to site, legal Authorities and law. I again do my best to do so. I am Pro Se so I pray the court will help me ~~for~~ draft

p3

Lynch v. Does

2nd

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

and construct this correctly. Estelle v Gamble 429 US 97 106 (1976) and Solomon v Petray 793 F.3d 777, 787 (8th Cir 2015) I pray the court will construct my complaint in a way that permits a layperson's claim to be considered within the proper legal framework.

• 550 US 544, 570 (2007) - claim is plausible "pleads factual content that allows a court to draw reasonable inference that defendants is liable for misconduct." Ashcroft v Iqbal 556 US 662 678 (2009)

With the foregoing legal Authorities, I pray with trust you can help me ^{create a} detailed structural, legal arguments; that I may not be aware of or have ever looked. Or help with constitutional law, State law, Federal law or other ~~set~~ statutory interpretation. Your judicial ~~knowledge~~ knowledge is my best asset. And I Thank you for this...

I intend to show how Edwards and his staff, along with medical (an outside contractor) had ~~at~~ no care to human life or needs there of, along with no

p. 4

Lynch v Does
4:24 - cv - 00740 - LPR - BBM

2nd response

respect to law or even this own courts
prior cases.

Farmer v Brennan 511 US 825, 837 (1994)
along with Jones v Johnson 781, F.2d 769 and
Jett v Penner 439 F.3d 1091, 1097 (9th Cir. 2006).
All support that a deliberately indifferent
person in fact is deliberately indifferent
if that said person knew that (I) or a prisoner
faced substantial risk of harm and disregarded
it. Over 40 request, 36 grievances with
an administrative appeal of all clearly
shows all staff knew the present and
future grave risk on my life, and mental
well being. All made a choice to disregard
my many attempts, so many in fact there
is no way they could not have known.
They also had to of know by means of
Mr Christian Alexander who called,
Dr Amanda Ponce who sent a letter
via my wife. And Even WDCD own
provider informed them. Retrieval of all
medical request and all many grievances
will fully support my claim. 14th Amendment.
"Denied constitutionally ~~ade~~ adequate
medical care." ECF 4, 208.28. CFR § 35.120(c) 2016

p. 5

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

209.28.CPR.35.172(b) Staff is not only deliberately indifferent to serious of my medical needs and others, showing deprivation is sufficiently serious by 72 hours to date of not following already established medical Pr orders, willing and knowing mis handling meds. The deprivation of my right and choosing to do the wrong thing by staff and medical has purposefully taking place resulting in direct harm to my life and Great harm to my future life.

- After 10 request to see a Dr. all denied. repeatedly asking to see a Dr and not one was answered with any care, most just no or said drop a sick call. Took medical over 60 days to do my intake for medical.
- Hunt v Dental Dept 865, F.2d 198 201 (9th Cir. 1989) concluding deliberate delay in responding to request or grievances causing unnecessary waiten; gross negligence, and intent to harm
 - Torrez v Oregon Dept of Corr No. 08-35738 & m. 3:07-cv-00689-mo (9th Cir Jan 22 2010)
 - Estelle # 429 us at 105

p. 6

Lynch v Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Estelle, 429 US at 105. Deliberate indifference to prisoner serious illness (my is HIV) of risk of gives rise to over 60 claims under the Eighth Amendment. Former 811 at 837 and Estelle 429 applies to mental health ~~and~~ as well as physical. Thus the harm done to me by being locked down in medical going on 23rd and one directly messes with my mental well being. The continued reprisal directly effects my mental well being. The Hate from staff (Edwards) and intent to inflict emotional distress by using medical as a ruse to lock me down unjustly also has caused a great amount of mental anguish. locking me down in medical, with toilet stopped up for hours, human shit on the walls and sink, shower, Blood and Black mold in the shower, with jump suits with human waste and adult diapers full of human waste all call into 42 USC § 1997e(c) Conditions of confinement. Even while I was locked down in medical they placed old man "Ricky Burns" who just returned from the ER. He had to lay on the hard floor with no mat for over 7 hours

B7

Lynch V Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

2nd response

medical placed another inmate in my cell in medical, He had just ~~retd~~ returned from the E.R after stay in 3 days there. But he is on floor with no mat. One was finally given to him after I started begging one for him. The next morning he shit himself and was left this way for 8 hours, not allowed to shower for hours. Then leaving me to clean everything up.

Eighth Amendment prohibits cruel and unusual punishment. Helling v McKinney, 509 US 253 (1993) I feel like reprisal for contacting the courts via lock down in medical when no other inmate on the same med's has been locked down is cruel punishment along with now an ADA claim as well. Discrimination against me/my med's for having HIV.

Title II of the ADA. Then also HIPPA for medical speaking of my medical needs with non medical staff and in front of other inmates.

I know we already ~~have~~ have a myriad of claims, but sadly we are

p 8

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

not even half way. more conditions of confinement. 42 USC § 1997e(c) Human waste on walls, floors, raw sewage flowing into day area, In-mats who soiled them selfs left this way for hours on end. Inmates forced to sleep on floor, some with no mats at all. Black mold in showers in "F" Pod and medical, intake shower too. My self being forced to clean up after another older inmate soils him self and all over my cell are sick, sad, tragic, and shameful conditions of care. Farmer v Brennan 511 US 825, 832 (1994) and 8th Amend embodies broad and idealistic concepts of dignity, civilized standards of human decency and basic human care of life. none of which exist here at WDCR or by Clayton Edwards. All of this is leading way for a future class action as well. The punishment via conditions of care and reprisal from Clayton Edwards is torture. Even this very moment 9.7 11:01 pm medical is full, another inmate is on the floor chained to the bench and space is needed for guy out of H pod - he is almost a stroke likes

p. 9

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

his blood pressure is so ~~high~~ high they are keeping him in medical. They need space for real medical concerns, But they can't make me ~~be~~ due to direct orders from Clayton Edwards. This shows the doctor's hateful attitude from Edwards towards me. His hate outweighs the real need of medical treatment for others... This is further proof of reprisal that just happened as I am writing this brief, locked down in medical 3 ^{cells} ~~cells~~ in medical lobby, Chism, Hardgrove have body cams, and my cell M2 has a cam. Sent 9-6 or 9-7 (I'm not sure) starting at 9:30 am is when the other inmate was sent to medical. Clayton Edwards' unusual punishment without legal or just basis or justification is unlawful at best. Clearly vengeful, with intent to harm me directly & mentally. This a sad action of blatantly having no duty of care or even human life.

now back to where I was before that medical even unfolded. 8th Amendment 42 USC § 1997e(c) Farmar v Brennan 511 US 823 832 (1994), Toussaint v McCarthy 801 F.2d 1080 1107 (9th Cir 1987) - Inmates forced

p 10

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

to defecate in grated hole in the floor, for both urinate and defecate, then must push it through the grate with their own hands or feet. They are not allowed to wash afterwards. Inmates are reused in this cell for weeks or ~~months~~ months at a time some going two days or more in these holding cells. They have no running water to wash with for days at a time. The cell 1502 is only washed with a ~~garden~~ garden hose every other week. So not only are we now dealing the 8th Amendment being stripped from us. Helling v McKinney 509 US 253 (1993) & Farmer v Brennan 511 US 825, 832 (1994) But Toussaint v McCarthy, 801 F.2d 1080 1107 (9th Cir 1986) officials must provide food, clothing, shelter, sanitation, medical care, personal safety. we are routinely given rotten food and told to eat around it. The foregoing clearly shows there is no sanitation at any level ~~of~~ or of any type. My entire stay a week my cell door never locked even at night. 7 different times this ~~grossly~~ grossly put my personal safety at risk and ~~cause~~ ^{caused} loss of property.

p 11

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

my cell not locking caused my property to be stolen, fights when inmates with ill will entered my cell at will. Mainly and mostly after All the shake downs by order of the caption as reprisal. Then Guards would look the other way as inmates entered my cell. Toussaint v McCarthy 801 F.2d 1080 1107 (9th Cir 1986) 1) An official violates the Eighth Amendment when the act results in the denial of minimal civilized measures of life necessities and 2) subjectively the official acted unnecessarily and wantonly for the purpose of inflicting harm. See Farmer 511 US at 834...

As you can see so far the actions of Clayton Edwards are sick, twisted and pure evil.. Add the fact he personally told me when I was marked for medical with Co stripes body cam on "I want you to see me, I am immune" or at a different time he stated he is protected by the 11th Amendment.. Him say this shows his lack of "care of duty" "his responsibility for safety" or any adherence to state, federal law, the ADA or any form of justice. I feel as if most of his repeated actions are even criminal. Lets not

p.12

Lynch v Does 2nd response
4:24 - CV - 00740 - LPR - BBM

forget that is not just one person he is doing this to its many. Document 3-0 Page 13 (filed on 9-4) filed under this case number. Has 18 other inmates who declare under the penalty of perjury that everything listed in that Document was true and correct. All inmates signed that Free of will. In hopes of Bringing what is done in the dark to light.

So far it been clear Clayton Edwards, the ectian, The Sheriff, Lt. Ross. Lt Hughes. Co Wood, Co Swindle, Co Workman, Co Rogers, Co Jones, Co Goodwin Have been^d are deliberately indifferent to serious of our medical needs, safety, and Rights. They fact the knew serious of my own medical needs and knew the ~~bas~~ basic human rights of myself and others and willingly showing deprivation there of is sufficiently serious and is of grave concern on many levels. Officials and Edwards have no care to our well being in fact is clear Edwards is full of spite and hate saying ~~for~~ things like we are "scum of the earth, and should die"

p 13

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24 - cv - 00740 - LPR - BBM

Their deliberate ~~and~~ indifference to our and my own safety by then allowing physical as well mental harm on my own present and future life is a violation of constitutional law and more. Purposefully, knowingly and willingly with intent to harm now has a long and lasting effect on my own life and others, including my own wife and 3 kids. With out any doubt I can prove with ease there is tragic, and sad, savagely cruel with tangible and residual injury on life by means of vengeful, savagely cruel and wicked punishment. At the direct order of Captain Clayton Edwards, & its clear human torture...

Gross negligence is a complete and total understatement.

With that said lets move on to the First Amendment denials, ADA denials, ECF No 1 and further non adherence to constitutional laws and Human rights.

When I & Ist arrived at work I had my wife ~~box~~ and bring a Brand new study Bible (Catholic) I put in request to Lt Hughes and asked how to

p.14

Lynch v Does 2nd response
 4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

I put in request and had a Bible being dropped pre approved. When my wife tried to drop off a new Catholic Bible from amazon sitll in parking she was told NO by yagger the front desk clerk clerk
 • Skelton v Pri-Cor re 963 F.2d 100 (6th Cir 1991)
 ruled Blocking or Denying a Hard Bound Bible was unconstitutional and could not be done. This was done per order of Clayton Edwards. The request and grievances on the smart communications system will show I had prior approval from Lt Hughes and then the Blocking by Yagger and Edwards. To Remedy this my mother got me ~~fake~~ ^{fake} leather (soft bound) Catholic Bible again new from publisher. But to was denied by yagger and Edwards, now saying cause its not paper back. How ever the jail its self along with Tiger sale a fake leather soft bound BIV Bible for cost.

Further Ist Amendment non adherence continues by Censure of my legal mail. My right to write, my right to communicate with Courts, media, and other legal bodies. I was and still am in direct retaliation

p.15

Lynch v Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

~~re~~reprisal for writing the DOJ, DOJ OIG, and this very court. I'm in direct harm by reprisal for Blowing the whistle on Edwards. More over the direct consensurship and Blocking my legal mail to countless state offices, media outlets, and courts by mail out going legal mail being thrown away, intercepted read and Blocked or just refusing to let me mail letters to Law firms, Alexander law, Willard Proctor & media like CNN, Fox news, or 20/20 your side. To get letters out I had to find a way which took weeks and a lot of stamps and supplies. I Did however find a way by someone that had a heart and knew things were greatly not right a WDC. I circumvented Edwards and this can be proven by Document #30 page 25.. There is no stamp from ~~me~~ showing it came from a jail. I sent over 25 letters out via WDC that never made it. I used the same method to circumvent Edwards and my letters made it.. This can further be proven by the stamps ~~that~~ on letters needed by the list on the following page. Each office was write twice

p.12

Lynch v Does

2nd response

OLG - Washington DC

Constituent Services Office - Pine Bluff

7 on your side - LR

US District Court (work ~~over~~ 3 hard letters
 - (sent 3 1983 packets, and now 2
 - responses...)

Arkansas Corrections Professional Standards - LR

DOJ - OIG - LR

Elin Lewis, Toney Brasell, Willard Proctor
 Attorney General - Tim Griffin

American Civil Liberties Union - LR

National Institute of Corrections - Washington DC

National Commission on Correctional Health Care

Board of Corrections - White Hall ^{Chicago}

US Attorney Jonathan D Ross - LR

Secretary of State - John Thurston - LR

Governor Sarah Huckabee Sanders - LR

Cabinet Secretary - NCR

Dexter Payne - Pine Bluff

Division of Correction - Joe Profiri - NCR

Office of Professional - LR

Supreme Court John Den Kemp - LR

Office of Professional Conduct - Lisa Ballard LR

All these office were mail from within
 were and then week later mailed by
 circumventing Edwards. The stamp on the
 envelope will show what letter made it

p.17

Lynch v Does 2nd response
 4:24 - CV - 00740 - LPR - BBM

1st Amendment disregard continues with in coming legal mail not making it to me or being placed in my property, or even opening not in my ~~presence~~ presence. This was done more than once with my incoming 1983 forms. Jt Ross cleverly opened my mail saw it was 8 copies of 1983 forms for my self and others, then denied me having the legal forms. Just one of the many ways WDC has done every thing they can censor my communications or block me from ~~some~~ contacting courts or state offices..

now staff is not allowing stamps even though I order ~~the~~ one paid for them I even asked for ~~posting~~ postage fee to be taken off my book to mail this response (showing them is ~~was~~ was need response to Judge Rudofsky) but was told no.. They refuse to complete any further in forma papers papers. I'm in fear of my life. I request to proceed under imminent danger 28 USC 1915(g) The only thing I am asking for right now is to be moved to any where

p.18

Lynch v Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

2nd response

moved anywhere but Green or Knobe County.
I pray Forrest City ~~but~~ so I start the
court ordered RPA there. I do get
around 200 on my books each mo
I pray I can proceed in forma pauperes.
n

* Again I add I ^{am} under very intense
retaliation for contacting the courts,
DOJ OIG, Filing a 1983 at the direct
hands of Clinton Edwards, I am in
fear of my life and attacks on my
life have already been made..

again under 28 USC 1915(g) imminent danger
I pray for the courts help.

wh-

p.19

Lynch v. Does

2nd response

4:24 - cv-00740-LPR-BBM

• Recap on claims •

- Denied adequate medical care over 60 times
- Denied ~~adequate~~ adequate medical treatment 60 plus
- Denied the right to see Dr for conic care 10 times
- Denied civilised measures of life necessities
- Denied Bibles, blanket or Christian Books
- No Catholic Bible available in jail or on kiosks
- No Catholic Priest made available or allowed to see
- Forced to defecate in grates hole in floor
- Forced to urinate in grates hole in floor
- Forced to handle human waste of others
- ADA and HMPA violations
- Blocking a Federally committed prisoner from ^{connecting} DOJ OIG
- Retaliation for writing DOJ OIG, OIG + costs
- Appraisal for filing 1983
- Throwing away out bound legal mail
- Refusal to take or accept legal mail
- Blocking inbound legal mail + 1983 forms
- Drinking water withheld to handle infections
- No due process with mail/legal mail
- no due process on confinement.
- Administrative appeals, answered by same person
- No Emergency grievance system
- Forced to sleep on floors with out mat
- Older men forced to sleep on floors
- Forced to sign Medical release

p.20

Lynen ✓ Does

2nd response

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

- Opening legal mail out of my presence
- reading legal matters / holding in front of body / cam
- Denied Copy of grievances / request filled
- Not Following own Dr / Provider orders
- Expectation of privacy - denied attorney calls
- Forced to walk in sewage daily in Pod
- No cold (Drinking water in cell) temp was 140° 138
- Cell did not lock, never fixed all staff knew
- Mishandel, mis admin of meds over 60 tms
- Intent to harm, knowingly causing harm
- Over 100 days with no toe nail clippers
- Over 30 days no finger nail clippers
- Blocking access to courts X 20 law library
- Throwing a ^{way} other inmates mail
- Throwing away legal forms (1983)
- NO BASIC HUMAN NEEDS MET.
- Exposed to undue suffering causing injury
- Unconstitutional Confinement / medical / reprisal
- Denied change of clothes for over a week
- Forced to wash clothes with ~~human waste~~ ^{human waste}
- Forced to wash clothes / w/ other ^{staff} / ~~staff~~ ^{staff}
- Reprisal by medical confinement proliferated decompensation
- Intentional interference with prescribed treatment
- imposed "atypical and significant hardship on me
- No out Door Exercise for extended times
- interference with court and admin appeals

p. 21

Lynch v. Doe
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

- Exposed to undue suffering
- Inmates forced to defecate in foot trays
- Misuse of medical cells as reprisal
- Forced to wipe rectum with jump suit
-

Lynch v. Doe

p.22

4:24 - CV - 00740 - LPR-BBM

• Legal Authorities •

West v Atkins 487 US 42 (1988) - Private Dr/medical can be sued.

Richardson v McKnight 321 US 399 (1997)
Supreme Court ruled that guards + staff are not entitled to qualified immunity

Shelton v Pri-Cor Inc, 963 F.2d 100 (6th Cir. 1991) Hard Bound Bible is constitutionally allowed.

Toussaint v McCarthy 801 F.2d 1080 1107 (9th Cir 1986) Officials must provide food, clothing, shelter, sanitation, medical care, Personal safety. 1) official violates the 8th amendment when the act results in the denial of minimal civilized measure of life necessities 2) subjectively the official acted unnecessarily and wantonly for the purpose of inflicting harm see also Farmer 511 US at 834

Estelle 429 US at 105 - Deliberate indifference to prisoner serious illness or risk of gives rise to claim under 8th Amend
Farmer 511 US at 837 & Estelle 429 US at

Lynch v. Doe

p.23

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

• Legal Authorities continued • 2

LOS applies to physical and mental Health.

Farmer v Brennan, 511 US 829 837 (1994)
Jones v Johnson, 781 F.2d 769 & Jett v
Penner 439, F.3d 1091 1097 (9th Cir 2006)
 Officers are deliberately indifferent
 if they knew of risk or harm that a
 prisoner faced w/ substantial risk of
 harm and disregarded that risk

Hunt v Dental Dept 865 F.2d 198 201
(9th Cir 1989) - concluding deliberate indiff-
 erent in delay responding/grooming
 grievances and request to suffer
 unnecessary and wanton.

PLRA § 42 USC § 1997e(a) - Exhaustion of
 All Possible Administrative remedies see
Booth v Churner, 532 US 731 (2001)

550 US 544, 570 (2007) claim is plausible
 "pleads factual content that allows a court
 to draw reasonable inference that a
 defendant is liable for misconduct
Ashcroft v Iqbal 556 US 662 678 (2009)

Lynch v Doe

p.24

4:24-CV-00740-LPR-BBM

• Authorities Continued 3 •

Estate v Gamble 429 US 97 106 (1976)

The court should "construct the complaint in a way that permits the lay person's claim to be considered within the proper legal framework Solomon v Petray 795 F.3d 777 787 (8th Cir 2015)

Eighth Amendment which prohibits cruel and unusual punishment see Helling v McKinney 509 US 25 31 (1993) see Farmer v Brennan 511 US 825, 832 (1994) 8th Amend. embodies broad and idealistic concepts of dignity, civilized standards of human decency

42 USC § 1997 e(c) Conditions of Confinement

Hebbe v Piller 627 F.3d 338 342 (9th Cir 2010) ^{construed} Wilhelm v Batman 680 F.3d 1113 - show a serious medical need that failure to treat could result in further significant and wanton harm

Lopez v Smith 203 F.3d 1122 1132 (9th Cir 2000)
 official can be liable for 8th Amendment violation based on intentional interference with prescribed medical treatment.

Lynch v Doe

p.25

4:24-cv-00740 ^{LPR} ~~LA~~ -BBM

242 re

• Authorities Continued 4 •

ECF 1 at 7 - denial of access to medical treatment proliferated plaintiff decompensation imposed on "atypical and significant hardship on ordinary jail/prison life. Docket #1 to 7 Sandin v Conner 515 US 472 484 (1995) Due process deprivations of life, liberty or property without due process

Mechum v Fano 427 US 215 223-27 (1976) changes in conditions so severe as to effect imposed Sandin 515 US at 477-81 484 487 Due process requires there be some evidence to support official decision see Superintendent v Ball 472 US 445 445 (1985) Toussaint 801 F.2d at 1104-05

Out Door Exercise - The lack of for extended periods of time sufficiently serious deprivation of the 8th see Thomas v Ponder 611 F.3d 1144 1151 (9th Cir 2010) LeMarie v Maass 12 F.3d 1444 1450 (9th Cir 1993)

Denials of Access to courts and interference with admin appeals ECF no 14 at 3, 5, 11-18

Lynch v Does

p. 26

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

201

• Authorities Continued 5.

1. acute physical condition 2. need for medical care 3. failure to provide medical care 4. tangible residual injury 391 F.2d. at 421n

Fitzke v Shappell 468 F.2d 1072 1076 (6th cir. 1972) Judge miller writes we enter a term of life or a night to day out... we become vulnerable and dependent upon the state to provide simple & basic human needs. They may be primitive but must be adequate. Denial of necessary medical ~~attention~~ attention may result in disabilities beyond that contemplated by the incarceration itself. The result may be crippling or deprivation of life itself, since, restrained by the authority of the state, prisoners can not seek medical aid themselves official may not be deliberately indifferent to prisoners under their care.

Jones v Lockhart 484 F.2d 1192 1194 (8th cir. 1973)

Corby v Canby 457 F.2d 231 234 (2d cir. 1972)

Ingram v Montgomery County Prison Board 369 F. Supp 873, 874 (W.D. Pa 1974) - inmate exposed to undue suffering or the threat of tangible residual injury

p.27

Lynch v Does

27 mspwce

4:24-CV-00740-LPR-BBM

• Authorities Continued 6 •

Pinon v Wisconsin 368 F.Supp 608 (C.D.Wis 1973)
Tolbert v Eynem 434 F.2d 625 626 (9th cir 1970)
Schmidt v Wingo 499 F.2d 70 75 (6th cir 1974)
Bunnels v Rosendale, 499 F.2d 733 736
96 S.Ct 1101, 47 L.Ed.2d 311 (9th cir 1974)
44 US.C.W 3471

Prisoners are entitled to reasonable
 protection from substantial risk of harm
Farmer v Brennan 511 US 825 834 (1994)
 * defendant had actual knowledge of
 impending harm; easily preventable
 * failure to prevent Santiago v. Wells
599 F.3d 749 756 (7th cir 2010)

Geras v McLaughlin 798 F.3d 475 481 (7th cir 2015)
 faced a significant risk of harm from
 a particular vulnerability and exposed
 him to that risk anyway. Wright v Miller
561 Fed Appx 551 555 (7th cir 2014) Brown v
Budz 398 F.3d 904 915

p.281

Lynch v Does

4.24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Defendants: and Jane/John Does

Sheriff John doe 1

Clayton Edwards -caption

Sgt Ross

Sgt Swindle

Sgt workman

Sgt Rogers

Co Wood

Sgt Serler

Co Jones

Co Goodwin

mail room clerk - Jane doe

Front desk clerk - Jane doe

Front desk clerk - Yaggar

Head nurse - Jane Doe

Dr/provider - John Doe

nurse Ashley watts

nurse Kertynn Smith

Pill nurse 1 melody? Jane doe

PM Pill nurse Mat quite (Heater Jane doe

White County Comm

White County Jail Admin

p.29

Lynch v Does

4:24-CV-00740-LPR-BBM

Witness on my behalf:

Sgt Chism

Co Hargrove

Co Phillips

Co Snipes

Co Willborn

Co Siler

Co Workman

All 4 nurse that were fired for not
cashing my pill cause they knew
the harm of

PM pill nurse 1 Jane Doe

PM pill nurse 2 Jane Doe

PM pill nurse 3 Jane Doe

PM pill nurse 4 Jane Doe

inmates:

Mike Weatherly 10797

Elmer Nicholas 154037

RD Cates 450327

Hunter Crowder 565710

Jason Harrison 154131

Robert Peckel 914887

Billy Sporkman 266913

William Backus 14411

Aaron McCreave 665810

Arthur Forest 14545

Benford Williams

Others

← Keith Ballard 519158

Dr. Ronald Kovack

Christon Alexander

Kristen Lynch